

From: martin smith
Sent: 08 October 2013 11:13
To: Simon Clarke
Subject: BAQC

Simon,

During the conf with BAQC he

1. asked that a further line be put in the letters providing disclosure post conviction to say that...the prosecution recognises its obligation post conviction to disclose any information which may affect the safety of a conviction"
2. Said that he was worried about Hutchings.

I have just put on 37142 draft letters for Della Robinson and Lynette Hutchings – in the usual form but with the extra line in. However I note that in the Full Review of Della Robinson you said at para 25, "I will draft a letter to the defence for Post Office Ltd's approval..."

Given that we have received an e-mail today (also on 37142) containing questions raised by BAQC – I am tempted to explain that the disclosure letters previously sent have all been in the same format and that the format has been amended given the advice of BAQC in conf. I am also minded to send the draft letters for his approval, but thought I would ask whether you wish to further amend the letters first.

Martin.

Martin Smith

GRO

Direct: **GRO**

CartwrightKing
SOLICITORS

Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | London | Newcastle | Nottingham | Sheffield
Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB

www.cartwrightking.co.uk



This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone.
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.
Save a tree - please only print emails that you must

Martin Smith

GRO

Direct:

GRO